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Rivera, Maribel

From: Renatta Espinoza [respinoza@adpl.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:54 FM ~ -

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: normaicruz@att.net; Nicole Handy; Jodi Moyer
Subject: re: change of mailing address

Importance: High

To whom it may concern:

Please change our address from : 128 North C Street, Lake Worth , Florida 33460
to our new address: Academy for Positive Learning, Inc.

1200 North Dixie Highway

Lake Worth, Florida 33460

Document number is: NO3000004989

We will be sending in a form with the amount of $35.00 change of registered office. Thank you.

E:mail AddressL respinoza@a4pl.com

Renatta Espinoza, Principal

Academy for Paositive Learning

128 Noith C Street

l.ake Worth, Florida 33411 |
561-585-6104 Fax: 561-585-7849 ~ '

e-mail; respinoza@a4pl.com |

Go Green! Please do not print this e-mail uniess it is completely necessary.

Confidentiality: This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If you bejieve that you have received this message In error, please
notify the sender by reply transmigsion and delete the message without copying or disclosing i. Please notify us immediately by telephone.
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